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Minister for Ethnic Communities
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26 February 2024

Percy Doyle
fyi-request-25675-025653fe @req uests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Percy

Your Official Information Act request

Thank you for your FYI request of 8 February 2024, asking for the following information under the Official
Information Act 1982 (the Act):

1. Please provide a copy of briefings you have received from ACC.

The requested documentation is attached
Some information has been withheld under the following grounds:

* Section 9(2)(a): to protect the privacy of natural persons.

e Section 9(2)(b)(ii): where making the information available would be likely unreasonably to
prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied or is the subject of the information.

e Section 9(2)(f)(iv): to maintain the constitutional conventions for the time being, which protect the
confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers of the Crown and officials.

In making decisions to withhold, | have considered the public interest in providing the withheld information
and determined that it does not outweigh the need to protect the interests identified in the grounds above.

If you would like to discuss this response
If you would like to discuss any aspect of this response, please contact my office by emailing
M.Lee@ministers.govt.nz.

If you are not happy with this response, you have the right to make a complaint to the Ombudsman.
Information about how to do this is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or by phoning 0800 802
602.

Kind regards,
___,/’

Hon Mglissa Lee
Associate Minister for ACC
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